

Welcome to TRACS Winter Holiday Agility Trials Dec 30-31, 2021 and Jan 1-2, 2022 Murieta Equestrian Center – Outdoors under cover (dirt footing) 7200 Lone Pine Drive, Rancho Murieta, CA

Thank you for entering our 2021 New Year's AKC Agility trials! This is a preliminary judging schedule which is contingent on move-up entries not yet received. Upon acceptance of your entry, you were emailed an entry confirmation. Please ensure you have read this confirmation carefully. If you have anything to change, email <u>kathie@touchngoagility.com</u>.

No additions, deletions, or changes may be made after closing except for move ups or in a wait list situation. <u>Move ups</u> <u>for Thursday, Dec 30, 2021 are accepted until Monday, Dec 27, 2021 at 11:59 pm and must be in print (either <u>letter or email</u>). Move ups for Saturday, Sunday and Monday will be accepted until 15 minutes after the close of day's event (but the earlier the better!!).</u>

IMPORTANT COMPETITOR NOTES

MURIETA EQUESTRIAN CENTER IS FIRST AND FOREMOST AN EQUINE FACILITY. THIS MEANS THE HORSES ARE THE MOST IMPORTANT ANIMALS THERE. DOGS MAY NOT BE OFF LEASH <u>ANYWHERE</u> ON THE GROUNDS EXCEPT IN THE MAIN ARENA.

ANY DOGS FOUND TO BE OFF LEASH AND CHASING, SCARING, OR OTHERWISE HARRASSING THE HORSES RISK EXPULSION FROM THE EVENT AND THEIR HANDLERS RISK A BENCH COMMITTEE HEARING FOR POTENTIALLY CAUSING ALL AGILITY CLUBS TO LOSE ACCESS TO THIS SITE.

DO NOT, under any circumstances, allow or encourage your dog(s) to relieve itself anywhere under, in or on the arena floor, structure, or anything man-made anywhere on the site.

Additionally, be sure to pick up after your dog(s) regardless of where or when they leave a mess. At recent shows, we have all picked up many, many piles of dog droppings. We don't KNOW that they are from agility competitors, but we will be blamed, regardless of who leaves them.

<u>Join US!!</u> TRACS is a small, but active club. We host AKC, USDAA, and UKI agility trials as well as AKC Tracking tests throughout the year. If you are interested in joining us, there are membership applications available at all TRACS events or you can

download an application at our website: https://www.agiltracs.org/about-us/joining-tracs/

TRACS ANNUAL MEETING

TRACS will be having our annual meeting and induction of new officers on Wednesday afternoon immediately following set up (approximately 3:00). Location TBD.

DIRECTIONS TO THE SITE:

From Sacramento/Bay Area and other points west/south: Take Hwy 50 east towards Lake Tahoe. Exit at Sunrise Blvd. Turn right off the exit ramp and proceed for 7.4 miles to Jackson Road (Rt 16). Turn left on Jackson Road and proceed 7.1 miles to Lone Pine Rd. Turn right on Lone Pine. Murieta Equine Complex is immediately on your right.

<u>From Reno</u>: Take Hwy 80 towards Sacramento. Exit at Sierra College Blvd. Turn south. Sierra College Blvd becomes Hazel Ave. Follow Hazel Ave to Hwy 50 we st. Follow Hwy 50 to Sunrise Blvd exit. Turn left off exit ramp and follow directions above.

COVID PROTOCOLS

With the rise of the COVID Omicron variant with its increased transmissibility, the potentially greater crowding in the crating area, and with the colder wea ther, TRACS has set the following protocols regarding wear of masks during our trial. We are setting these protocols b ecause we want everyone to stay as safe as pos sible while at our event. These protocols are in effect for anyone, exhibitors, visitors, or family members, who are in attendance at the event.

- Masking Protocols:
 - What does "wearing a mask" mean? It means the mask must fully cover your nose and mouth at all times.
 - Types of masks that are not acceptable:
 - Single layer gaiters
 - Face Shields alone
 - Open ended bandannas (that just hang off your face those are no different than a face shield)
 - Mesh type masks
 - Masks with exhaust values are not acceptable.
 - If you are fully vaccinated (meaning the original shot(s) you do not have to have been boosted since not everyone has access to boosters yet) and have provided proof of vaccination to TRACS or ABBA Dogs, you only need wear your mask during walkthroughs and judges' briefings, while in the Murieta Cafe, when entering the Scoring Office, and while in the restrooms.
 - You will need to check in with Katherine Lai, who is our COVID Vaccination monitor, when you first arrive at the trial. She will give you a wristband that you will need to wear for the duration of the trial. The wristband is your "no mask" pass (except for the situation described above). If your wristband needs to be replaced during the trial, you can get a replacement from Katherine.
 - If you are fully vaccinated (meaning the original shot(s) you do not have to have been boosted since not everyone has access to boosters yet) but have not provided proof of vaccination to TRACS, you will need to either
 - Send a copy of your COVID Vaccination card to the Trial Secretary prior to Dec 29 or
 - Show your vaccination card or QR code to Katherine Lai, when you first arrive on site on your first day.
 - If you do not wish to or cannot show proof of vaccination, you will be required to wear a mask as if you are unvaccinated.
 - If you are NOT fully vaccinated:
 - You must wear a mask at all time while on the MEC show site: this means anytime you are in / under the Main Arena; in the Cafe; or anywhere else you cannot maintain social distance.
 - The only exceptions are when running your dogs in the ring or when in your personal vehicle.
- ALL HANDLERS, regardless of vaccination status, must wear masks during walkthroughs and judges' briefings, while in the Murieta Cafe, when entering the Scoring Office, and while in the restrooms.

SET UP DETAILS

SET UP TIMES
Trial set up starts at 1:00 pm on Wednesday, December 29, 2021.
Set Up volunteers may lay their mats down after 12:30 pm
Vendors may set up after 1:00 pm
GENERAL EXHIBITOR SET UP BEGINS AT 3:00 PM
Anyone setting up prior to that time will be asked to stop, move or be moved until we get the show set up or 3:00 pm, whichever is later.

However, if you are willing to help us set up the trial, TRACS will be setting up the trial starting at approximately 1:00 pm and would love to have your help! Please contact Sandra Zajkowski (tobigal@yahoo.com) to volunteer to help. Those helping to set up may arrive around 12:30 pm and toss down your mat (see notes on crating below), then start helping with the set up. Once we get the trial all set up, trailers unloaded, equipment assembled, and courses built, THEN you can complete your set up. IF you are helping with set up, you may take space for yourself and one friend ONLY prior to 1:00 pm general set up time.

DAY PARKING: Due to limited space, and as a thank you to our hard working TRACS keyworkers, any parking between the GGT Arena (Arena 1) and the Classics Arena (Arena 2 - the big white tent) is reserved for TRACS Trial Committee and Keyworkers. Please respect these reserved areas. They will be marked off on Wednesday morning. There is NO exhibitor parking in between the Arena 1 and Arena 2.

MEC has given permission for TRACS exhibitors to park underneath the big white tent (Arena 2 - The Classics Arena). Exhibitors may work out of their vehicles; however, no vehicles may be left running.

CRATING:

PLEASE REMEMBER TO LEAVE SPACE BETWEEN SET UPS IF YOUR NEIGHBORS ARE PEOPLE OUTSIDE YOUR NORMAL CIRCLE OF FRIENDS AND FAMILY.

PLATFORM AREA IS RESERVED CRATING SPACE:

- The raised platform area at the west end of the arena (near the office) is reserved for TRACS members and for assigned vendor set ups.
- Vendors spaces will be identified during trial set up and some of these will be on the Platform.
- Members who are helping with trial set up have first shot at this space.
- Members may reserve sp ace for one friend PROVIDED those friends are pre pared to support our club by working throughout the weekend.
- You MUST lay a mat down under any set up on the platform.
- At the discretion of the Trial Chair or Co-Chair, once all TRACS members have had an opportunity to get set up on the platform area, any remaining space on the platform will be opened for general crating.

In the general exhibitor crating area, which is covered in blue carpeting, there is a walkthrough gate into the rings about halfway down the blue carpet area. To prevent congestion and possible dog on dog issues, do not set up within 6 feet either side of this gate on the crating side of the wall. See Crating Detail Map for an illustration.

Crating is permitted on or under the south bleachers only (see map).

Please check out the attached site map to get an idea of wh ere you will be able to crate this year. There will be no permanent crating in the space between the arena wall and the rings.



2021 TRACS Winter AKC Trials

Murieta Equestrian Center, Dec 30, 2019 - Jan 2, 2022

CRATING DETAILS (NOT TO SCALE)



CRATING IS PERMITTED UNDER ARENA 2 (WHITE TENT ACROSS THE ROAD

<u>HELP NEEDED EACH DAY AT END OF JUDGING</u>: In order to provide our exhibitors with the best possible footing for your dogs, TRACS will be clearing the rings of e quipment EACH NIGHT immediately following the last run in order to water and re-grade/drag the ring. Lastyear, we found that by doing this it built up soil moisture over the course of the trial and conditions kept improving. PLEASE, PLEASE, PLEASE!! Our course builders (who have been working hard all day) will need help to clear the rings by movin g equipment to the center aisle. Help will be greatly appreciated and you can earn raffle tickets for the following days' awesome worker raffle.

<u>UNATTENDED DOGS</u>: In accordance with AKC rules, all dogs must be on leash and attached to a human being. Please do not tie y our dog to t he fences, leave them in chairs, or in an unattended down stay anywhere. If you h ave multiple dogs and need to bring a crate near the rings to stage between runs, that is fine, however, due to limited space, it must be removed when your runs for that class are done.

<u>RV PARKING</u>: TRACS has no involvement with RV parking/camping reservations. RV Reservations may be made on the Murieta Equestrian Center website at <u>https://murietaequestriancenter.com/rv-reservations/</u>

FOOD:

- TRACS is not providing any morning hospitality.
- The Murieta Café will be open Thursday, Jan 30; Friday, Jan 31; and Sunday, Jan 2 (not open on Saturday, Jan 1st). Confirmed hours are 10:00 am through 2:00 pm. See menu later in this ju dging schedule for details.
- There will be an Espresso Vendor parked on the north side of the Arena (near the bat hrooms / where the old food vendor used to be). He will be open at 7:00 am each day. You may use the worker vouchers with this vendor for coffee and food items.

<u>VOUCHER EXCHANGE</u>: Your worker vouchers can be used at the Murieta Café (the Snack bar); the Espresso vendor, or with any vendor on site (during the trialonly). Any vouchers you have not used by the end of the trial <u>must</u> be exchanged for a TRACS certificate. Just bring them to the Scoring Office and we will take care of you! These certificates will be good for future TRACS entries (either AKC, USDAA, or UKI). <u>Remember: The \$1/\$2 tickets will have NO value after the event.</u>

<u>SCORING, QUESTIONS, POSTING</u>: Scores will be posted outside the scoring office and near awards as soon as possible after each jump height is completed. Please check your results as soon as possible so we may resolve any questions you may have before the judge forgets what your run was like! If you have a question, come into the office and ask. ONLY ONE EXHIBITOR may be inside the office at any given time and anyone coming into the scoring office must wear a mask. While it's true the score room is busy, we are never too busy to help you. However, we do ask that you do not bring your dogs into the Scoring Office.

If you have any questions about anything other than scoring, or have any feedback about ways we can improve our trial don't be shy about saying something (although I've never really known agility people to be shy about expressing their opinions). Track down our Trial Chair, Sandra Zajkokwski; our Trial Co-Chair, Rosalie Ball; our Trial Secretary, Kathie Leggett; or talk to anyone wearing a red or black TRACS shirt/jacket.

AGILITY GATE APP:

Exhibitors are requested to download the new, free phone app, Agility Gate. The app is free through the iPhone App Store or the Google Play Store. The app has a purple background.

The trial code for this event is 8722.

Run orders will be posted the evening before the event. You will be able to check in as soon as the run orders have been posted. But PLEASE, if you do check in early, and then have a change of plans, try to remember to change your status!

The app gives you access to the course maps and this is how you will check in for your classes.

You will not need your phone at the gate. The gate steward will still call your dog's name just like at shows in the past. If you have multiple dogs running too close together in the run, then mark them with a "conflict" via the Gate app. If you do not have access to the Agility Gate app, you can ask a friend to mark the conflict for you or you can request the Gate Steward do this at ringside.

- <u>MAPS</u>: Maps will be released on Agility Gate after 6:00 am the day of the tri al (possibly earlier if the judges' provide them earlier). Exact timing depends on when the judges send their maps for uploading.
- <u>CHECK IN</u>: You will be able to check in the evening before the trial. But if you do, and then something happens that you won't be there, PLEASE be sure to change your check in status!!

<u>AWARDS</u>: We will have your awards ready as soon as we can, but please be patient. AKC requires judges to review all scribe sheets prior to awards/stickers being available to exhibitors. In addition to ribbons for class placements and qualifying flats, there are special rosettes for Double Qualifying rounds; for new titles; and for any MACH/PACH/AGCH. If you might earn a Grand Championship; MACH or PACH at our trial, please let our trial secretary know!

MEASURING: We will have two Volunteer Measuring Officials available this weekend: Beverly Morgan Lewis and Kathie Leggett. Official measuring will be done at the beginning of the trial and approximately at the top of each hour. If you need a measurement (and remember that dogs over two years of age without permanent height cards at this time need at least two measurements unless they measure over 22"), fill out your paperwork (available at the trial), and let the office know you are looking for a measuring official.

<u>RESTRICTIONS ON VENDING / SELLING STUFF</u>: In order to sell anything, anywhere on the trial grounds, you must pay Murieta a per day vendor fee plus carry a \$1,000,000 insurance policy (and have proof on insurance with your on the grounds). Any one selling anything must set up in the areas designated by or coordinated with the Vendor Chair (Rosalie Ball). You can reach her at <u>norcalrose@att.net</u>. This includes selling stuff from your crating area. Please do not jeopardize our good relations with Murieta by not following these requirements. This is NOT a TRACS requirement, but one set by MEC.

<u>CONFLICTS</u>: Conflicts will be handled as needed. If you even THINK you might have a conflict, be sure to mark a "C" on the Agility Gate App. If you do not have access to the app, you can mark the conflict on the small iPads next to the monitors set up at the corners of each ring nearest the equipment trailer alley or ask the Gate Steward to mark your dog as a conflict.

In addition to the Gate S tewards, the following individuals are authorized to make changes the running order: Sandy Zajkowski; Rosalie Ball; Kathie Leggett; Vickey Meyer; Liz Smith; Karen Johnson; Gail Gomes; Michele Reed.

We will do everything we can to make sure you get your run, including resetting jump heights <u>once</u> after all dogs have run, so long as you have told us you have a problem. Howe ver, we will not hold a ring open once all dogs present at ringside have run; there are other classes to get going.

REMEMBER: A GOOD RULE OF THUMB IS ALWAYS RUN THE SMALLER CLASS FIRST AND MARK A CONFLICT FOR THE LARGER CLASS WHERE THERE ARE MORE DOGS TO RUN AND POSSIBLY ADDITIONAL WALK THRUS!

<u>MOVE UPS</u>: Pre-trial move ups will be accepted until 12:00 noon on Mon, Dec 27, 2021. Day to day move ups will be taken until 15 minutes after the end of judging. But it would be really helpful to the scoring team if you would do it as soon as the official results are released.

LIVE TO RUN AGAIN CD LIBRARY (From Penny Larson, the LTRA Custodian):

- The LTRA library will be at this trial. However, given the dwindling interest in and demand for CD books, the library will probably be shutting down over the next few weeks. Please help yourself to a book or books that interest you. After listening to it, please pass it on to a friend or donate to your local library or Goodwill.
- It's been my pleasure to manage this library, and I hope you will find other sources for books to listen to so you stay safe while driving. Penny

TRIAL SCHEDULE

- Check In: You can check in the night before via the Agility Gate app; if you don't have the app, you can check in ringside (please do this before you start your walk through to help out your scribe!
- Briefings: Judges will brief the first class of each day prior to start of judging. All other briefings will take place just prior to each class walkthrough.
- Judging begins:
 - Ring 1 (Std/T2B): 8:30 am
 - Ring 2 (FAST/JWW): 9:00 am or when the first Premier Standard group is done and finished their FAST walk through, which ever is later.

NOTE TO EXHIBITORS ON SCHEDULE, CLASS ORDER, AND JUMP HEIGHT ORDER:

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION VERY CAREFULLY. WE HAVE SET THE SCHEDULE TO BEST REDUCE CONFLICTS THROUGHOUT THE TRIAL. JUMP HEIGHT ORDER CHANGES DAILY, ESPECIALLY IN THE MASTER / EXCELLENT CLASSES.

FAILURE TO READ AND UNDERSTAND THE SCHEDULE IS NOT GROUNDS FOR RUNNING OUT OF ORDER.

CLASS ORDER - ALL DAYS

PLEASE NOTE THE RING 2 / FAST CLASS ORDER HAS BEEN CHANGED FROM WHAT WAS PUBLISHED IN THE PREMIUM: MASTER/EXCELLENT FAST WILL NOW RUN BEFORE THE COMBINED OPEN/NOVICE FAST

Ring 1 - Prem Std; Mas/Ex Std; Open Std; Nov Std; T2B

Ring 2 - Mas/Ex FAST; Open/Nov FAST (Combined); Nov JWW; Open JWW; Mas/Ex JWW; Premier JWW

GENERAL WALK THOUGH INFO / JUMP HEIGHT ORDER

The Master/Excellent Standard and JWW Classes are divided into 3 groups: Group 1: 4/8/12" Group 2: 16" Group 3: 20/24/24C"

The Master/Excellent FAST, Premier Standard, Premier JWW, and T2B may be divided into two groups: 4/8/12/16 and 20/24/24C. Check the daily schedule that is posted at each ring each day for updates.

For COVID safety, we have reduced the number of handlers in walk throughs. Classes / jump heights with than 40 dogs in a group will have split walkthroughs. These classes are annotated in red on the consolidated ring schedule on the next page. It will be walk, walk, run (WWR). The walkthrough splits will be (hopefully) be annotated on the Agility Gate app.

Other than the first walk though of the day, there will not be any other general walk throughs.

FIRST CLASS OF THE DAY WALK THROUGH NOTES:

Both rings will open for a general, obsession walk through as soon as the judge has approved the courses.

You DO NOT have to walk both courses before Premier Standard begins.

The FAST ring general walk through will end and the ring will be closed when Premier Standard begins. The only exception to this will be that course builders or other key workers who have been working elsewhere during the general walk through may walk during this time as necessary.

For PREMIER STANDARD:

- On Thu, Fri & Sat, two timed walkthroughs will begin at 8:10 am. There will be two walkthroughs (see consolidated Ring Schedule on the next page) and then it will be walk/walk/run.
- On Sunday, there is only one group walk through beginning at 8:20 am.

For Master/Excellent FAST:

- Each day, the general walk through will end when Premier Standard begins.
- On Thu, Fri, & Sat, this class will be walk/run/walk/run: when the first group finishes in Premier Standard, a timed FAST walkthrough will begin for that group. The second group will walk when the first group finishes their FAST runs.
- On Sunday, Small dog FAST walk through will begin when the small dogs are finished in Premier Standard.

TRACS WINTER HOLIDAY TRIALS, DECEMBER 30, 2021 - JANUARY 2, 2022 CONSOLIDATED RING SCHEDULE - **UPDATED TUE, DEC 28**

Classes / jump heights highlighted in red below have more than 40 dogs. These will have split walkthroughs and then walk/walk/run

	THURSD	AY, DECEMBER 3	0, 2021
	Ring 1 (Bill Pinder)		Ring 2 (Christian Eckhoff)
J	ludging Starts: 830 am	Judging Starts:	9:00 AM or when Small Prem Std is done
		& small dogs	have walked FAST, which ever is later
Premier Std	4/8/12/16; 20/24/24C	Mas/Ex FAST	4/8/12/16; 20/24/24C
Mas/Ex Std	4/8/12; 16; 20/24/24C	Open/Nov FAST	Small to Tall
Open Std	Small to Tall	Nov JWW	Small to Tall
Nov Std	Small to Tall	Open JWW	Small to Tall
T2B	4/8/12/16; 20/24/24C	Mas/Ex JWW	4/8/12; 16; 20/24/24C
		Premier JWW	24C/24/20; 16/12/8/4

	FRIDA	Y, DECEMBER 31,	2021
Ju	Ring 1 (Christian)Ring 2 (Bill)Judging Starts: 8:30 amJudging Starts: 8:30 am		
Premier Std	24C/24/20; 16/12/8/4	Mas/Ex FAST	16/12/8/4; 24C/24/20;
Mas/Ex Std	16; <mark>24C/24/20</mark> ; 12/8/4	Open/Nov FAST	Tall to Small
Open Std	Tall to Small	Nov JWW	Tall to Small
Nov Std	Tall to Small	Open JWW	Tall to Small
T2B	24C/24/20; 16/12/8/4	Mas/Ex JWW	16; <mark>24C/24/20</mark> ; 12/8/4
		Premier JWW	20/24/24C; 4/8/12/16

	SATUR	DAY, JANUARY 1,	2022
	Ring 1 (Bill)		Ring 2 (Christian)
Ju	udging Starts: 8:30 am	Judging Starts	: 9:00 AM or when Tall Prem Std is done
	& Tall dogs have walked FAST, which ever is later		
Premier Std	20/24/24C; 4/8/12/16	Mas/Ex FAST	20/24/24C; 4/8/12/16
Mas/Ex Std	20/24/24C; 4/8/12; 16	Open/Nov FAST	Small to Tall
Open Std	Small to Tall	Nov JWW	Small to Tall
Nov Std	Small to Tall	Open JWW	Small to Tall
T2B	20/24/24C; 4/8/12/16;	Mas/Ex JWW	20/24/24C; 4/8/12; 16
		Premier JWW	4/8/12/16; 20/24/24C

	SUNE	DAY, JANUARY 2, 2	2022
	Ring 1 (Christian)		Ring 2 (Bill)
J	Judging Starts: 8:30 am Judging Starts: 9:00 AM or when Small Prem Std is done		
	& small dogs have walked FAST, which ever is later		
Premier Std	Small to Tall	Mas/Ex FAST	16/12/8/4; 24C/24/20
Mas/Ex Std	12/8/4; 16; 24C/24/20	Open/Nov FAST	Tall to Small
Open Std	Tall to Small	Nov JWW	Tall to Small
Nov Std	Tall to Small	Open JWW	Tall to Small
T2B	16/12/8/4; 24C/24/20	Mas/Ex JWW	12/8/4; 16; 24C/24/20
		Premier JWW	16/12/8/4; 24C/24/20

ENTRY NUMBERS BY CLASS

Thursday, December 30, 2021 - TOTAL RUNS: 544

	Standard	JWW	FAST	T2B 60
Novice	22	26	23	
Open	12	19	8	
Master/Excellent	112	105	62	
Premier	49	46		

	<u>Friday</u>	, December 3	<u>1, 2021 - TOTAI</u>	L RUNS: 564
	Standard	JWW	FAST	T2B 55
Novice	21	25	28	77
Open	17	25	15	
Master/Excellent	119	113	64	
Premier	45	40		

Saturday, January 1, 2022 - TOTAL RUNS: 526

	Standard	JWW	FAST	T2B 53
Novice	16	21	17	
Open	13	21	16	
Master/Excellent	114	110	58	
Premier	45	42		

	Sunday, January 2, 2022 - TOTAL RUNS: 456			
	Standard	WWL	FAST	T2B 45
Novice	13	18	18	
Open	11	21	11	
Aaster/Excellent	99	93	55	
Premier	35	37		

TRACS WINTER HOLIDAY TRIALS DECEMBER 30, 2021 - JANUARY 2, 2022

MURIETA EQUESTRIAN CENTER 7200 LONE PINE DRIVE RANCHO MURIETA, CA



CAFÉ MENU

MURIETA

BREAKFAST

FRENCH TOAST STICKS \$7 powdered sugar + whipped butter, syrup

BELGIAN WAFFLE \$7 maple syrup + whipped butter, syrup

AVOCADO TOAST \$8 grilled 7 grain, tomato, arugula, citrus vinaigrette add scrambled egg \$1

BREAKFAST SANDWICH \$9 scrambled eggs, bacon, ham or sausage + American cheese, English muffin or sourdough

BAGEL + CREAM CHEESE \$4

LOX + BAGEL \$13 cucumber, red onion, sprouts, tomato + cream cheese

ORGANIC ACAI BOWL \$8 fresh berries, toasted granola, toasted coconut

BURRITOS OR SCRAMBLES

EL RANCHO \$9 bacon + sausage, scrambled eggs, potatoes + cheddar cheese

GOLD N GRAND \$9 seasonal roasted vegetables, fresh spinach, potatoes, cheddar cheese + scrambled eggs

TASTY BITES

GIANT BAVARIAN PRETZEL + QUESO \$10 homemade queso

CRISPY CHICKEN STRIPS + DIPS \$12 seasoned French fries, sweet chili sauce, house made buffalo sauce, sweet BBQ sauce or house ranch

LOADED FRIES \$8 house made queso, bacon, sour cream, green onions + Sriracha aioli

> ONION RINGS \$8 Panko breaded, Sriracha aioli or ranch

CRISPY MOZZARELLA STICKS \$8 marinara or house ranch

CARNITAS TACOS \$8 flour tortillas, braised pork or chicken, house slaw, Sriracha aioli + cilantro, chips + salsa

MINI QUESADILLAS \$6 flour tortillas, cheddar cheese, + fresh pico de galio, + and salsa add braised chicken \$3 | add pork carnitas \$4

FARMER'S GREENS

all salads can be upgraded + wrapped in a giant 14" tortilla \$2

CLASSIC CAESAR \$7 romaine, garlic croutons, grated parmesan + creamy Caesar dressing add grilled chicken breast \$2

GARDEN SALAD \$7

tomatoes, cucumbers, red onion, cheddar cheese, dried cranberries + garlic croutons. choice of dressing add grilled chicken \$3 | add crispy bacon \$2 | add avocado \$2

TACO SALAD \$10

crisp flour tortilla, romaine, grilled chicken +black beans, cheddar cheese, pico de gallo, guacamole, sour cream + serrano ranch

BURGERS AND SANDWICHES all burgers and sandwiches are served with French fries or house salad

> THE MURIETA BURGER \$10 60z beef patty, America cheese, lettuce, tomato, red onion + garlic aioli, brioche bun. add bacon \$2 | add avocado \$2 add grilled onions \$2 | add extra patty \$5

WILD WEST BURGER \$12 6oz beef patty, cheddar cheese, onion rings, BBQ sauce + garlic aioli, brioche bun add avocado \$2 | add grilled onions \$2 | add extra patty \$5 HOUSE MADE BLACK BEAN BURGER \$13 cheddar cheese, lettuce, tomato, red onion + garlic aioli, brioche bun add avocado \$2 | add grilled onions \$2

> CLASSIC GRILLED CHEESE \$7 American cheese, rustic sourdough add ham \$2 | add turkey \$2 | add bacon \$2

BLT \$10 bacon, lettuce, tomato + garlic aioli, rustic sourdough add avocado \$2

> ALBACORE TUNA MELT \$10 cheddar cheese + arugula, grilled 7 grain add avocado \$2

VECCIE \$8 hummus, lettuce, tomato, red onion, cucumber, Swiss cheese + sprouts, French roll add avocado \$2

ROASTED TURKEY PESTO

carved turkey breast, pesto aioli, lettuce, tomato, red onion + cheddar cheese, French roll add bacon \$3 | add avocado \$2

CALI CLUB \$10 carved turkey, smoked ham, cheddar cheese, thick cut bacon, lettuce, tomato, red onion + garlic aioli, French roll add avocado \$2

COWBIRD \$12 grilled chicken, thick cut bacon, cheddar cheese, lettuce, tomato + garlic aioli, brioche bun add avocado \$2

> CLASSIC CHILI \$5 sour cream, shredded cheddar + scallions

> > SOUP OF THE DAY \$5

PIZZA 9"\$9 | 14"\$17

MEAT LOVER'S pepperoni, ham, sausage, mozzarella cheese, classic red sauce

VEGGIE DELICHT roasted seasonal vegetables, fresh spinach, tomatoes, mozzarella cheese, classic red sauce + parmesan

GRILLED BBQ CHICKEN bacon, mozzarella cheese, creamy ranch + BBQ sauce, cilantro

> CLASSIC PEPPERONI mozzarella cheese, red sauce, dried oregano